RM Associates

Environmental Consultants TECHNICAL REPORT

March 23, 2012

Mr. Jerry Wickham

Hazard Materials Specialist

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency RECEIVED
Environmental Health Services

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577 =Rl i (A (EIT (02 210012
Alameda County
Reference: Rotten Robbie No 64 Environmental Health

(Formerly East Avenue Services)
4186 East Avenue, Livermore, California
Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002881

Subject: Monitoring Well Decommissioning Report
Dear Mr. Wickham:

This letter report, prepared and submitted by RM Associates, Inc, on behalf of Robinson Oil Corporation
certifies that the three monitoring wells MW-1, MW-2, and MW-3 formerly located at the referenced site, 4186
East Avenue, Livermore, California, have been appropriately decommissioned.

The wells were destroyed, on March 02, 2012 under Zone 7 Water Agency Permit No. 2012010. The wells
were destroyed by pressure grouting implemented by drilling contractor, Exploration Geoservices, Inc., San
Jose, California, C-57 License No 484288. The destructions were performed under the direction and oversight
of Mr. Jeff Jones of the Zone 7 Water Agency.

Attached are copies of the well completlon/destructlon reports that have been submitted to the California
Department of Water Resources.

Should you have any questions regarding this report, please contact Thomas Robinson of Robinson Oil Corporation at
(408) 327-4334, or the undersigned at (907) 357-6797.

Sincerely,

RM ASSOCIATES

Ronald W. Michelson, PG (CA 3875)
Principal Geologist

Cc: Tom Robinson, Robinson Oil Corporation

Enclosures:

Office: 907-357-6797
452 S. Knik-Goose Bay Road, #253, Wasilla, AK 99654
E-Mail: RMichelson@volcano.net
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March 31, 2012

Mr. Ronald W. Michelson

RM Associates

619 S. Knik-goose Bay Road, #253
Wasilla, AK 99654

Site Location: Rotten Robbie #64
4186 East Avenue
Livermore, CA

Report Title: Monitoring Well Decommissioning Report

Report Date:  March 23, 2012
Dear Mr. Michelson:
I have reviewed and approved the above referenced report. Please submit it to the
regulatory agencies listed in the distribution section of the report. Should any of the listed
regulatory agencies require it, I am prepared to declare, under penalty of perjury, that to
the best of my knowledge the information in the above referenced report is true and
correct.
Sincerely,

et B

Thomas L. Robinson
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